L Box 1546

{
! Hobbs, New Mexico
o Noveaber 19, 1948

011 Conservation Commission

! | ¥r. R. R. Spurrier, Director
}

S Box 871

h Santa Pe, New Mexico

N Re; W. J. Powell, Harold Taylor, W. J. Wallrich
i SW KB 26-245-348

! Dear Dick:

In reply to your letter of Fovember 17th regarding the above
captioned well this well has been shut down since May 1946.

Iy , I do not have a request to plug this well and as far as I know
it has not been ordered plugged by the Commisalon.

H You might contact Mr. J. W. Wallrich, Bax 411, Lovington, as
he is the operating partner on this well.

Very truly yours
/

e






